

Attachment L Creditworthiness Requirements for Demand Reduction Providers.....508

Attachment M-1 Operating Protocol for the Implementation of Commission
Opinion No. 476.....509

Issued by: William J. Museler, President
Issued on: February 18, 2005

Effective: June 1, 2005

Filed to comply with Opinion No. 476 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Docket No. EL02-23-000
(Phase II), issued August 2, 2004, 108 FERC ¶ 61,120 (2004).

- Deleted: October
- Deleted: 2
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: October
- Deleted: 3